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From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 11:31 AM

To: Stan Primozich; Mary Starrett; Rick Olson

Cc: Ken Huffer; Crystal Cox; Keri Hinton; Tim Svenson; Emily Williams; Laura Tschabold
Subject: Title IIT Project

Attachments: Yamhill County 2017-18 Title Il Application.doc

Commissioners, the county must approve Title Il projects by September 30, 2017. We have one project that has already
been approved but has not been carried out yet. Additionally, the Sheriff’s department is applying for the remaining
funds for Search and Rescue, Emergency Services and Firefighting on federal lands. The application is attached. These
funds can only be used for reimbursement after an emergency or event. There is no deadline for the funds to be
expended.

I am asking the Board to approve the following projects for the Title 11l funds:

1. Community Wildfire Protection plan — Red Shot Lane and Panther Creek ($40,800)
2. Yamhill County Sheriff’s Office Search and Rescue and Emergency Services ($57,200)

Thank you for your consideration — Crystal, please place this item on next week’s Informal Session list.

Laura

Laura Tschabold, mpa

County Administrator

Yambhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F:503.434.7553
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us
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